
 

 
 

MAC’S BIG DRAW 
ANSWERS TO FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS 

 
 

June 23, 2021 1 MAC’s BigDraw FAQs 

Definitions:  
 

• An “applicant” is: 
o A person who is applying to the new member waitlist. 

 
• A “prospective member” is: 

o An applicant who: 
§ Has completed and submitted their application; 
§ Has paid their application fee and initiation fee deposit; and 
§ Has been assigned a number on the waitlist. 

 
• A “proposer” is:  

o A current MAC member in good standing for longer than one year 
o Not currently serving on the Board of Trustees 
o A member who has known an applicant for three years or more 

 
• A “seconder” is: 

o A current MAC member in good standing for longer than one year 
o Not currently serving on the board 
o A member who has known an applicant for one year or more 
o At least 21 years of age 
o Aware and has approved the use of their name on the applicant’s submission  

 
• A “family member” is:  

o A spouse or partner by marriage, Oregon Domestic Partnership, or Civil Union; a parent; a child; 
sibling; a cousin; a grandparent; an aunt or uncle; an aunt or uncle-in-law; or a stepfamily member. 

 
 

Q1. What is MAC’s Big Draw and why is it launching now? 
A1.  MAC’s Big Draw aims to add prospective members to the club’s current waitlist, which was generated by 

the 2020 Lottery. New prospective members will be added to the end of the current 2020 lottery waitlist 
once they have completed their application and paid their initiation fee deposit.  

 
 MAC is launching this initiative now to supplement the 2020 Lottery waitlist due to a higher-than-normal 

rate of conversion of waitlist participants to members in the past year. This new pathway to membership 
will ensure the club has a solid pipeline of prospective members between now and the next lottery.  
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Q2.  How does MAC’s Big Draw work? How does it differ from the traditional MAC Lottery? 
A2.  One of the biggest differences is that there is not going to be a lottery for applicants to advance to the 

waitlist. Another important part of this initiative is that members and prospective applicants are not 
required to know one another for three years or more prior to applying to be added to the waitlist. With 
this requirement removed, MAC members and prospective members who are newly acquainted can take 
part in MAC’s Big Draw. 

 
 Members can reach out to friends, family members, neighbors, and colleagues to invite them to apply to be 

added to the waitlist. Members and applicants will be able to access themac.com, which will have 
information about MAC membership, MAC’s Big Draw process, and application forms for Individiual and 
Family Membership.   

 
 In addition to the online information, printed materials that will be available at At Your Service (AYS) for 

members who wish to have a brochure or business card to hand to prospective applicants with information 
about how to apply.  

 
 Otherwise, the same process used in MAC lotteries applies with regard to references and background 

checks, payment of application fees and initiation fee deposits, and the standard approval process by the 
Membership Committee and Board of Trustees.  

 
Q3. How does one participate in MAC’s Big Draw?  
A3. There are different ways to get added to the waitlist: 

a. An applicant has a proposer and a seconder. This is the most streamlined route. A proposer 
submits the proposer form. The applicant gets a confirmation with a link to start the 
application and provides their seconder’s information.  

b. An applicant applies without a proposer or seconder. The applicant completes the application 
for either Individual or Family membership and submits it to the Membership Department. 

i. Email: membership@themac.com  
ii. Mail or drop off in person with initiation fee deposit and application fee:  

Multnomah Athletic Club Attn: Membership Department  
1849 SW Salmon St, Portland, Oregon 97205 

c. A member acts as proposer OR shares application link; an employee shares link. 
i. Members talk to friends, family, and co-workers about applying to MAC. Members can 

go to the MAC’s Big Draw page on themac.com to submit a proposer form. Members 
and employees can share the URL themac.com/macs-big-draw so that they can apply 
directly. 

 
Q4. When is the deadline to submit application forms? 
A4. MAC has not established a submission deadline at this time. As applications come in, the club will monitor 

the pipeline and determine the final submission date. When this date is confirmed, members will be 
notified, and the information will be posted on the website. This means, members and prospective 
members are encouraged to move fast to take advantage of the opportunity and secure their spot on the 
waitlist as quickly as possible. MAC reserves the right to end MAC’s Big Draw and stop accepting further 
applications at any time. 
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Q5.  Why is it called “MAC’s Big Draw”?  
A5.  The name “MAC’s Big Draw” is as much about the club’s timeless appeal as it is about the notion of 

attracting new members. MAC’s Big Draw speaks to the pull that caused the club to create a waitlist in the 
first place. Members will draw from family, friends, and neighbors to share this unique opportunity to 
potentially become part of the MAC community.  

 
Q6. Is this the new method MAC plans to use for new member recruitment? 
A6. MAC’s Big Draw is designed to fill a short-term need, and any decision about whether MAC continues to 

use this approach will be determined in the future. Any decisions about new member recruitment and 
acquisition will be made by the Membership Committee and Board of Trustees once they have reviewed 
information and input from committees and analyzed the results of MAC’s Big Draw.  

 
Q7. What is the cost to apply for a place on the waitlist under MAC’s Big Draw?  
A7. A nonrefundable application processing fee of $100 is required. Applications received without payment of 

the $100 application processing fee are ineligible to move forward through the application process. Once 
the applicant has completed all the forms and has paid the initial application processing fee of $100, the 
applicant will be required to submit a check for 33 percent of the initiation fee ($6,000 initiation fee x  
33 percent = $2,000 per adult) in order to be given a number in line on the waitlist. 

 
Q8:  What does “being given a number on the waitlist” mean? 
A8: Being given a number on the waitlist does not guarantee membership, but it does secure the applicant’s 

spot in line on the waitlist, to be processed as openings become available.  
 
Q9. Will special consideration be given to applicants who took part in previous MAC lotteries?  
A9. No, MAC’s Big Draw is designed to be a completely new and standalone initiative to supplement the 2020 

Lottery waitlist.  
 
Q10. How does an applicant move from “being on the waitlist” to becoming a MAC member?  
A10. Applications go through a screening process by the Membership Committee, which includes verification of 

information on the application, a 30-day posting period for current MAC members to review applicants’ 
names, review of recommendation or reference letters (if applicable), and a public records search. 
Admission of members is ultimately at the absolute discretion of the Board of Trustees. Applicants who 
have not known a current MAC member for more than three years will need to provide two 
recommendations or reference letters. One letter must be from a business or community organization with 
which the applicant has had a professional relationship and the other must be from a friend or personal 
acquaintance. Guidelines for the recommendation or reference letters may be found at themac.com. 

 
Q11. What is the initiation fee and how much is the deposit?  
A11. The initiation fee is $6,000 per adult. A deposit of 33 percent of the initiation fee ($6,000 x 33 percent = 

$2,000 per adult) is required to be paid in order to receive a number on the waitlist. This deposit is 
refundable, less $250 per adult, any time prior to accepting membership. 
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Q12. When is the full initiation fee due? 
A12.  If offered a membership by the Board of Trustees, applicants have 45 days to accept the offer by paying the 

remaining balance of their initiation fee or setting up a payment plan. No portion of the initiation fee is 
refundable once membership is accepted. 

 
Q13.  What options are available for paying the initiation fee balance? 
A13. Balances can be paid in full, or pursuant to a two- or five-year payment plan. The balance of the initiation 

fee may be paid via a credit card. Payment by credit card will be subject to additional fees payable by the 
applicant.  

 
Q14. How quickly will those on the waitlist be considered for membership?
A14. The first applicants are expected to be invited to join by late 2021 or early 2022, depending on the number 

of membership openings that become available. Applications will be processed in the order they are added 
to waitlist. 

 
Q15. What is a family membership? 
A15.  A family membership allows club privileges for two adults who can provide a valid certificate of marriage, civil 

union, or government-issued domestic partnership certificate. A family membership can also include children who 
are 25 years old or younger. Each adult on a family account has the same rights and privileges of membership.  

 
Q16. What is an individual membership? 
A16.  An individual membership allows club privileges for only one adult. A member’s spouse, partner, or 

children (ages 7 and older) may not use the club except as allowed by guest policies. An applicant who does 
not include family members on the original entry form must join as an individual member and may not add 
family members until they have been a member in good standing for one year. However, an individual 
member may include children 6 or younger on an individual membership application at no additional 
charge. 

 
Q17. Who is eligible to apply for membership? 
A17. Applicants must be at least 22 years of age as of June 24, 2021.  
 
Q18. Who should current members be inviting to apply for membership? 
A18. The club encourages current members to reach out to friends, family members, neighbors, and colleagues 

whom they think would both enjoy the MAC community and its premium programs and be an active 
member of the MAC community.  

 
 

Contact the Membership department at 503-517-7280 or membership@themac.com for additional questions. 


